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Hi Ryan, apologies for the delay and the incorrect response!
| can confirm that we are satisfied the consultation was adequate.

Kind regards,
Bron

Bron Curtis BA(Hons), MA, MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer, Strategic Projects and Delivery - Development Management ** Mondays,
Wednesdays and Thursdays only **

Sustainable Communities

Mid Suffolk and Babergh District Councils - Working Together

!or genera| enquiries email: planningadmin@midsuffolk.gov.uk

Websites: www.babergh.gov.uk or www.midsuffolk.gov.uk
Click Here for the latest planning news and changes to the service coming up this year.

For our latest Coronavirus response please visit click the following link-
https://Mmww.midsuffolk.gov.uk/features/our-covid-19-response/

Thank you for contacting us

We are working hard to keep services running safety to support and protect our residents, businesses,
and staff through this period and beyond,

i .
We will respond to your query as soon as possible. In the meantime, B () s\ Lese "‘"
you can find the latest council information, including our resp ¢ Awards i)
to Covid-19, on our website. ~— - ,"( ———

From: Longfield Solar Farm <LongfieldSolarFarm@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 02 March 2022 17:42

To: BMSDC Planning Area Team Pink <PlanningPink@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>
Cc: Bron Curtis

Subject: RE: Longfield Solar Farm - Adequacy of Consultation Request Letter

|, EXTERNAL EMAIL: Don't click any links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is !
isafe. Click here for more information or help from Suffolk IT

.

Good afternoon,

Under S42(1)(b) of the Planning Act (PA) 2008 the Applicant is required to consult with the local
authorities identified in s43 of the PA 2008.

While we appreciate that Mid Suffolk District Council have no comments to make, we would therefore be
really grateful to receive confirmation whether adequate consultation was carried out with your District
Council by the Applicant.

Kind regards

Ryan Sedgman

Swyddog NSIP / NSIP Officer

Cynllunio Seilwaith Cenedlaethol / National Infrastructure Planning
Llinell Uniongyrchol / Direct Line:



From: BMSDC Planning Area Team Pink

To: Longfield Solar Farm
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Subject: : eld Solar Farm - Adequacy of Consultation Request Letter
Date: 02 March 2022 11:59:10
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Good morning,

Thank you for your adequacy of consultation request.

| can confirm Babergh and Mid Suffolk District Council have no comments to make.
Kindest regards,

Liv Watts

Admin Support Officer - Development Management

Tel: 0300 1234000 For all Council services, option 5, option 3 for Planning
Email: planningyellow@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk

Websites: www.babergh.gov.uk & www.midsuffolk.gov.uk

*Please note, the advice given in this email is informal advice only. Should you wish to obtain formal advice please visit

our website https://www.midsuffolk.gov.uk/planning/ where there are a number of options available. Please be aware

formal advice is chargeable.*

For our latest Coronavirus response please visit click the following link- https://www.midsuffolk.gov.uk/features/our-covid-

19-response/

= Thank you for contacting us and for your patience, while
m (i) surfolk we work hard to protect our staff, residents, communities

DiIsNTRICT

Working Together and businesses and keep essential services running
during the coronavirus outbreak.

During this time, we may have to reduce or suspend services, but we aim to
respond to your query as soon as possible. In some cases we may not be able
to deal with your request until business as usual is resumed.

From: Longfield Solar Farm <LongfieldSolarFarm@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 01 March 2022 16:29
Subject: Longfield Solar Farm - Adequacy of Consultation Request Letter
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Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached to this email, an Adequacy of Consultation Request for the Longfield Solar Farm
project, which was submitted to the Planning Inspectorate by Longfield Solar Farm Limited on 28
February 2022. Within the attached document, you will find a link which will allow you to view the
Consultation Report and Appendices submitted by the Applicant.

Kind Regards

Ryan Sedgman





